

# OMAR AGLAN

---

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

---

### CONTACT

---

+201024741021  
Omaraglan91@gmail.com  
omaraglan.github.io

### SKILLS

---

HTML – CSS – JavaScript  
React.js – Node.js – Next.js  
Vue.js – Tailwind CSS  
Three.js – Express.js  
Bootstrap – MongoDB  
GitHub – Git - APIs – CURD  
UnityEngine – C#/C++  
OpenGL – DirectX

### EDUCATION

---

Higher Institute of  
Management Information  
Systems  
**2018-2023**  
Management Information  
Systems

ALX Africa  
**2023-Now**  
ALX SE Foundation

### PROFILE

---

A High-Level Experience in Frontend Development, Backend Development, Game Development and Design and UI/UX. Always Trying to Learn New Technologies and Tools. I Have Experience in Working and Implementing Crud APIs and Designing a Website from Scratch. I Also Worked on UnityEngine and Made Several Games, Plus I Worked on Game Graphics Programing in C++ Using the API OpenGL and DirectX. Looking Forward to Learn More About Other Stuff Like AI And Low-Level Programming.

### EXPERIENCE

---

Full-Stack Developer

#### **2023-Now**

Worked On the Front-End of Several Projects and Implemented Several Figma Designs. Worked On Back-End of several Projects and Mostly used Node.js, .Net, PHP, Etc. Implemented Newer Technologies in A Ready Up Code Base, And Fixed Several Bugs.

Unity Game Developer

#### **2023-Now**

The Lead Programmer at Unity Engine, Did Some Complex Code Development for More Than 5 Games. Provided Technical Direction and Code Review for More Than 5 Projects. Collaborated With External Programmers to Coordinate Delivery of 3 New Games. Attended Like 5 Meetings to Issue Weekly Tasks and Advice The follow Junior Developers.

Junior Full-Stack Developer

#### **2018-2022**

As a Freelancer I learned How to Organize my Time and How to Schedule my Tasks. Learned How to Make an API From Scratch and Apply the Authorization to the API. Finished Like 5 Main Projects as Side Learning Experience.